



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

November 6, 2024

Terry Gaasterland

Via Email: [REDACTED]

No Action Closure Letter re: FPPC Case No. 2024-00455; Terry Gaasterland

Dear Terry Gaasterland:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Report Act (the “Act”).¹ This letter is in response to our investigation concerning a complaint alleging you, in your capacity as a member of the Del Mar City Council, violated the Act’s conflict of interest provisions. After conducting our investigation and review, we are closing this matter without further action.

The Enforcement Division’s investigation determined it was not reasonably foreseeable that the April 17, 2023 governmental decision would have a financial effect on your real property financial interests, due to the financial effect being contingent on intervening events and decisions made by other governmental agencies. Therefore, this matter will be closed as the allegation has been disproven.

Even though we are closing our file on this matter, please be advised of the conflict of interest provisions of the Act in any future actions you may take in your capacity as a public official. If you have questions at a later date, please visit our website at <http://www.fppc.ca.gov/advice.html>. Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to contact me at (279) 237-5910 or JRinehart@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Jenna Rinehart

Jenna C. Rinehart,
Senior Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code Sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in Sections 18104 through 18998 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations.